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Memorandum 

To: Planning Commission 

CC:  

From: Donna L. Martin, Administrative Assistant 

Date: 3/5/2009 

Re: Master Plan Edits 

Master Plan Edits 
 

Attached are the “wordsmithed” Housing Segment and Site Design Standards with all the 
corrections and additions from the meeting held on Tuesday (March 3, 2009). 

Corrections and additions since February 26, 2009 are in BLACK BOLD.  New additions 
and corrections from Tuesday (March 3, 2009) are in BLUE BOLD. 

Thanks! 

 

Donna 
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